Tara Hall

From: Troup-Galley, Karen <Karen.Troup-Galley@dhhs.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 1:34 PM

To: RentalHelp

Subject: we need 10 percent handicap apts.

This message was sent securely using Zix®

Please we need more housing.

Karen Troup-Galley

Community Inclusion Consultant, Money Follows the Person
NC Medicaid Division of Health Benefits

NC Money Follows the Person Demonstration Project

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Help protect your family and neighbors from COVID-19.
Know the three Ws. Wear. Wait. Wash.
#StayStrongNC and get the latest at nc.gov/covid19

Mobile: 919-815-0763
Office: 855-761-9030
Karen.Troup-Galley@dhhs.nc.gov

DMA/Money Follows the Person
912 Tate Drive

2501 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2501

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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